Raheela Kousar Alam Khan

Finance Clerk

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: fin.clerk@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Raheela Kousar Alam Khan is working as Finance Clerk in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Raheela Kousar Alam Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in C.Sci

FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan

I.Com in Business

M.Com in Finance

Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan

B.Com

University of the Punjab , Pakistan

Experience

Finance Clerk School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2024- Present
Finance Clerk School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2019 - 2024
Finance Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
Finance Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2018
Internee NBP , NBP,CEME peshwar road rwp	2012 - 2015